IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Monitoring Requirements not met for C. Grant Grimshaw Elementary School

Our water system violated the drinking water standards for Nitrate over the past year. Even though this was not an emergency, as our consumers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. We did not monitor or test for Nitrate during 2023 and therefore cannot be sure of the results of this parameter during those times.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

What happened? What is being done?

We were required to test for Nitrate in 2023 and the samples were not collected. It should be noted that previous Nitrate results were found to be within drinking water standards.

Make-up samples for the 2023 Nitrate requirement were already collected on January 3, 2024 and were found to be within drinking water standards. An additional set of routine Nitrate samples will be collected later in 2024. For more information, please contact Ron Cooper, Director of Facilities, at rcooper@lafayetteschools.org or (315) 677-7725.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly.

This notice is being distributed by C. Grant Grimshaw Elementary School.

State Water System ID# NY3318532 Date Distributed: February 1, 2024